



## Ashley Self

### Operations Manager

#### Department

Accident Reconstruction & Forensic Animation

**Tel:** (850) 932-7613

**Email:** ashley.self@yaeservices.com

#### Locations

Pensacola, FL

## Biography

Ashley Self joined YA Engineering Services in 2024 through the acquisition of Bloomberg Consulting. She is part of the team overseeing the administrative structure and support for YA's accident reconstruction and biomechanical services.

Before her work in this field, which began in 2013, Ashley worked extensively in the non-profit sector. She designed and managed multisystemic therapy programs for juvenile delinquents, evaluated and trained drug courts and their professionals, and facilitated designing and implementing performance management systems for non-profit organizations. Additionally, she has experience with community assessments, grant writing, and database development.

Ashley is a graduate of Louisiana State University.

## Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Operations Manager | YA Engineering Services
- 2019 - 2024 | Director of Operations | Bloomberg Consulting
- 2014 - 2019 | Client Relations Manager | Bloomberg Consulting
- 2007 - 2011 | Associate | Performance Vistas, Inc.
- 2000 - 2013 | Associate | The REGIS Group, Inc.
- 1995 - 1999 | Program Manager | The Henry and Rilla White Foundation

## Education

- Louisiana State University - Bachelor of Arts - History - Baton Rouge - Louisiana